
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

Tank Inspection and Repairs, ITB 24-02 
 

Monday, January 22, 2024 
 
 
 
 

The following change(s) to the above-referenced ITB have been made as designated below: 
 

☐ Change of specification(s) ☐ Change of bid opening time and date 

☐ Additional specification(s) ☐ Cancellation of bid 

☒ Other- Additional Information   

 

Additional Information - Q&A: 

• Section 2.2B and E reference the FTPI 2007 standard for NDE and for the report format. Meanwhile, Section 2.3 B 
requires FRPI-8310 certified inspectors. Will the Owner accept NDE and report formatting based on FRPI-8310? Yes 

• Section 2.2D specifies "Acoustic testing". Please clarify if this is meant to refer to percussive soundings or if this is 
meant to refer to Acoustic Emissions Testing? Visual is good 

• If Section 2.2D is meant to refer to Acoustic Emissions Testing, will the Owner accept Advanced Ultrasonic Testing as 
an alternative NDE method? Visual is good 

• Regardless of the meaning of Section 2.2D, would the Owner consider add-on pricing, quoted separately from the 
base bid, to perform Advanced Ultrasonic Testing? No 

• What is the Owner’s anticipated award date and start date for the project? February 15th.  TBD between awardee and 
CAW 

• What are the hours of operation at the site? 0730 to 1630 
• Does the Owner have any environmental, health or safety requirements that exceed OSHA requirements? If so, 

please explain. No 

 

The above specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced ITB.  Failure 
to return this signed addendum with your bid response may result in rejection of your bid. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Liz Tuck-Rowan at David.hindman@carkw.com or (501) 377-1315. 
 
 
 
Company:        
 
 
Signature:         Date:      
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